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VTL/CS/20-21 20 JULY 2020 

BSE Ltd. The Manager, 

Corporate Relationship Department, Listing Department, 
1st Floor, New Trading Ring, The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd, 

Rotunda Building, Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 

P.J.Towers, Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Fort, Bandra (E), 
MUMBAI-400 001 MUMBAI-400 051 

Company’s Scrip Code: 517015 Company’s Scrip Code: VINDHYATEL 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Annual Report for the financial year 2019-20 pursuant to 
Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

In pursuance to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the 

financial year 2019-20 to be adopted by the Members in the 37 Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) of the Company to be held on 18% August, 2020 alongwith the Notice of 37: AGM of 

the Company. 

This is for your information and records. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
for Vindhya Telelinks Limited 

a 
(Satyendu Pattnaik) 

Company Secretary 

Encl: As above 
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GP Mishra 

From: sharad patkar [sharad.patkar@linkintime.co.in] 
Sent: 20 July 2020 18:06 
To: gpmishra 
Ce: ashok shetty; suman shetty; Jiny Elizabeth 
Subject: DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 OF VINDHYA TELELINKS LIMITED 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Unit: VINDHYA TELELINKS LIMITED 

ISIN : INE7@7A01012 

Please note that Annual Report 2019-20 forwarded through email on 2@th July 202 to 
respective share holders whose e- mail IDs are registered with Company/ Depository 
Participant(s) as on Benpo Dated 17th July 2020 under above ISIN. 

1) Total Records : 11892 
2) Total Email : 8763 
3) Total Non Email : 3129 

This is for your records, 

Regards, 

For LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD 

Authorized Signatory 
DISCLAIMER: 

This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for 
the named addressee. 
It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person 
other than the named addressee does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have 
received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and 
destroy any copies. This email is also subject to copyright.You must not reproduce or 
distribute it without our consent. 
We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to 
its accuracy or completeness. 
It is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular 

circumstances. It does not purport to be investment advice and you must not act in reliance 
on it. To the extent permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for 
negligence) for direct or indirect loss or damage suffered by any recipient acting in 
reliance on this email. 

This email may contain information or links to websites prepared by people who are not our 
employees or representatives. 

Such information will be identified as the product of an independent third party. It is 
provided for your interest and convenience only. We have not independently verified (and to 

the extent permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its accuracy or completeness and it 
does not constitute our recommendation or opinion.




